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From: hsieh

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2006 6:51 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: T4PBT180020061010, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T6315, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Below is our answer for the questions:

Re-Q#1:

The manufacturer provide a radiated EUT that the DC 3.3V power of
Bluetooth

module has extended out by DC power cable for stable power purpose
during

radiated test. No matter stand-along or charge mode will provide DC 3.3V
to

the Bluetooth module (please see the block diagram of this device). The
setup photos of radiated are stand-along mode (worse case) and the DC
power

is 3.3V for the Bluetooth module only. We add DC 3.3V information at
page11

of revise test report at attached.

If that is not satisfactory, please let me know. Thank you.

Re-Q#2:
Attached please find the revise User manual. Thank you for your prompt.

Best regards,
Joe

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 4:19 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: T4PBT180020061010, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6315, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report shows the device was not ever tested as
stand-alone, powered by battery. You may need to do preliminary test to
determine whether stand-alone mode is a worse mode compared to charging
mode.

Question #2: The user manual does not contain 15.19(a)(3) user
information.
Please update the user manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



